From: Daniel Skolnick <daniel.skolnick@]lacity.org>
Sent time: 03/04/2020 03:56:52 PM
To: CASEY JENSEN <casey.jensen@]lacity.org>

Planning Valley Subdivisions <planning.valleysubdivisions@lacity.org>; Planning Major Projects <Planning.MajorProjects@lacity.org>; Mary
Crowell <mary.crowell@lacity.org>; Elva Nuno-O'Donnell <elva.nuno-odonnell@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: VIT-82152; 6236-6334 W. Yucca Street, 1745-1770 N.Vine Street, 1733-1741 Argyle Avenue LADBS-Grading Report

Cc:

Hi Casey:
The projects listed appear to be outside the San Fernando Valley. What this document intended for our division?

Daniel Skolnick

City Planning Associate

7 Los Angeles City Planning

6262 Van Nuys Blvd. Room 430

EI% éLNAmLIﬁg Van Nuys, CA 91401
Planning4LA.org

T: (818) 374-5062 | F: (818) 374-9955

On Wed, Mar 4, 2020 at 3:47 PM CASEY JENSEN <casey.jensen(@lacity.org> wrote:
3/4/2020

Planning,

The Grading Division of the Department of Building and Safety has reviewed Vesting Tentative Tract Map No. VTT-82152 located at 6236-6334 W.
Yucca Street, 1745-1770 N.Vine Street, 1733-1741 Argyle Avenue. The attached Geology Report Approval Letter dated 10/15/2019 (Log # 109547)
still applies.

Thank you,

Casey

(213) 482-0490
Casey Lee Jensen, PG, CEG

Engineering Geologist Associate III

Los Angeles Department of Building and Safety
Grading Division, Mail Stop 115

221 N. Figueroa Street, 12th Floor, Suite 1200

Los Angeles, CA 90012

*Please note, I am out of the office every other Friday.
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